Dartmoor Forest Parish Council



Parish Clerk: Mr N K Tigwell, Wheal Lucky House, Rundlestone. Princetown, Yelverton, Devon. PL20 6SSTelephone: 01822 890274, 07985 459 804Email: clerk@dartmoorforestpc.netWebsite: www.dartmoorforestpc.net

29 June 2014

Dear Councillor

You are duly summonsed to attend the next monthly meeting of the Parish Council to be held at **1930 on Tuesday 8 July 2014** in the Princetown Community Centre.

NH regent.

Nigel Tigwell Parish Clerk

AGENDA

Cllr Geen will chair the meeting

1.	To receive apologies	On publication we have no apologies
2.	Declarations of Interest	
3.	Minutes of the last meeting	Previously circulated
4.	Police Matters	Updates
5.	Repairs, Maintenance & Highways	Updates
6.	Defibrillators	Temporary siting until we get the cabinets (potentially 3 months)
7.	Wash-up on the Dartmoor Classic	Any problems, whether MDCC did what they said they would about extra signs and marshals etc. Response to DNPA & MDCC?
8.	Princetown Public Library	Sub-Group report on draft agreement, seeking endorsement.
9.	Princetown Community Centre	Update on current issues at the PCC
10.	Christmas Tree Lights	Following the vandalism last year, should DFPC put up a tree this years; and if so, how many new lights do we need?
	PUBLIC SESSION	Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on agenda items, or raise issues for future consideration
11.	Questions about previously circulated reports from Committees, Sub-Groups and Special Interests	Community Centre Pavilion Youth Club Parking Committee Princetown Primary School Emergency Planning Sub-Group Public Library Sub-Group Parish Plan Sub-Group Play Area Sub-Group Play Area Sub-Group Princetown Toilets Sub-Group Postbridge Village Hall Food Bank Fire & Rescue Service Emergency Committee

12.	Reports from other meetings	Southern Links - Paul
13.	Planning applications	Installation of 2 transmission discs on mast, North Hessary Tor Retrospective for 4mx3m field shelter, Oakery Bridge
14.	Correspondence	Dog Control Orders Greater Dartmoor LEAF future grant programme Play Area tree must be felled within 6 months Empower Parish Councils to sell electricity they generate Major changes to DCC Highways grass cutting in rural areas Broadband Update (Princetown & Postbridge) DCC Residential Services Review Recommendations DCC Day Services Review Recommendations DCC Youth Services Provision Revised Proposals approved Further activity in support of the Okehampton Tavistock railway Electoral Boundary – "Dartmoor Ward" may be challenged
15.	Financial management	Cheques to be signed; Bank reconciliation; Forecast of Outturn
16.	Potential banking arrangements	Options to consider to increase revenue from reserves
17.	Progress reports on previous actions, not on the Agenda	Traffic Regulation Order Councillor Back Pocket Briefs Approach Gerald about mounting defibrillator outside store Submit planning application on behalf of the football club Let new grass cutting contract Investigate feasibility of grants for bowling green Approach local businesses for chargeable links and adverts Councillors to provide photographs for website Monitor progress on the biomass boiler
18.	Urgent decisions since the last meeting	Nil.
19.	Any other business	Limited to the exchange of information
	PUBLIC SESSION	Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on agenda items, or raise issues for future consideration.
20.	Date of the next meeting	Monday 11 August 2014 at Princetown.